

# BURTON BRADSTOCK PARISH COUNCIL

## Item 8 & 12 - Correspondence received by the Clerk for July meeting

### Consultation items

Items for Decision			Recommendation
<b>Consultations</b>			
1.			
<b>Other Items for Decision</b>			
2.	23/06	Quote for works to heater in RR	Awaiting a further quote
3.	24/06	W B Vincent contractors would be able to make the hay and take away for cost of work	
4.	25/06	Roberts Trail Booklet- info from Sue Moores ref reprinting	
<b>Items for noting/ information/ on Agenda</b>			
5.	04/06	Bournemouth, Dorset and Poole Minerals and Waste Planning Consultations - Coming Soon	
6.	04/06	Lease at Burton Bradstock Library- email info regarding pavement	
7.	04/06	Cage on Flue completed by Dave Smith	
8.	06/06	Gas Safe certificate rec'd from Chant for PO	
9.	08/06	Proposed closure of Kingfisher Ward and SCBU at DCH letter asking for support	
10.	10/06	ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF PART OF CHURCH STREET, BURTON BRADSTOCK FOR A CHURCH FETE, 6TH AUGUST 2015	
11.	11/06	CE circular 06 dated June 15	
12.	11/06	Phone call complaining about an event at Bredy farm	
13.	15/06	Tracey Long ref BBPC library June 2015 response rec'd - no upcoming legislation	
14.	18/06	Gages WD/D/15/000380- site visit arranged for Dev committee on 6 <sup>th</sup> July for full committee on 9 <sup>th</sup> July	
15.	18/06	Further emails regarding the noise issue at The Smithy	Being dealt with by Enforcement
16.	22/06	Email from J Tolputt re The Drain- requesting info	Clerk responded copy to Chair
17.	23/06	Brynvella WD/D/15/001113- further info from case officer	